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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 4:18 PM

To: Cyndiie Yong; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/10/2019 - Our ref: MT/1065698-001

Dear Cyndiie, 

 

The Valuation of SMK 2182H are as below: 

 

Market Value     : $24,000.00(est) 

LTA rebate          : $13,013.00(est) 

Nett Value          : $10,987.00 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 5:48 PM 

To: Cyndiie Yong <cyndiie.yong@income.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/10/2019 - Our ref: MT/1065698-001 

 

Dear Cyndiie, 

 

Will check and revert. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cyndiie Yong <cyndiie.yong@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 5:36 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/10/2019 - Our ref: MT/1065698-001 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 
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We refer to the attached survey report. 

 

Please get your surveyor concerned to provide us the ERV for the third party vehicle, SMK2182H. 

 

Thank you 

 

 
With Regards 

 

Cyndiie Yong 

Assistant Manager 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 

T +65 6430 7927 

www.income.com.sg 

 

     

 

 

 

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 11:55 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/10/2019 

 

Hi LKK, here is the list of the OIC details etc…. 

 

 

With Regards 

 
Theresa Vimala 

Senior Administrator 

Motor Insurance  

T +65 6430 7898 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

    

 

 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 11:02 AM 

To: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/10/2019 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
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Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

Best Regards  

 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan [mailto:thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:04 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Theresa Vimala 

D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/10/2019 

 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Tse Kiat’s  instruction :- 

 

SN OIC Claim No. 

Survey 

Date Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact 

Survey 

Time OI VEH DOA 

Additional 

Remarks 

1  CHRYLLIS 

MT/1065646-

002 8/10/2019 SMH465X 

CAR TIMES 

AUTOLUTION 

PTE LTD 

160 SIN MING 

DRIVE #02-04 

AUTOCITY 

Yuki 

Peck  / 

64715111    SJQ9148R 1/10   

2 

 CYNDIIE 

YONG 

MT/1065698-

001 8/10/2019 SMK2182H 

COMPLETE 

VMS PTE LTD 

176 SIN MING 

DRIVE #03-14 

SIN MING 

AUTOCARE 

SINGAPORE 

575721 

Chiu S. L. / 

6455 0012     YP8220Z 6/10   

3  JEFF LIN 

 MT/1065519-

002 8/10/2019 SLL8018S 

EM-1 AUTO 

PTE. LTD. 

BLK 8 #01-68 

SIN MING 

INDUSTRIAL 

EST SECTOR C 

SINGAPORE 

575643 

Chia Sin 

Muk  / 

9666 6556     SJV7242M 5/10   

4  JARED 

MT/1065564-

002 8/10/2019 SCQ95B 

LEONG AUTO 

PTE LTD 

160  SIN 

MING DRIVE 

#02-13 SIN 

MING 

AUTOCITY 

Daniel 

Tan/Cady 

Lee / 9692 

4113    SGV8018Z 5/10   

5 

 HELENA 

TAN 

MT/1065715-

001 8/10/2019 SJZ1046G 

TEAM 

AUTOPRO 

PTE LTD 

BLK 160 SIN 

MING DRIVE 

#01-14 

SINGAPORE 

575722 

Eric Lee / 

8269 9999    SGV9761D 5/10   

 

 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
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Thank you. 

 

 

 

With Regards 

 
Theresa Vimala 

Senior Administrator 

Motor Insurance  

T +65 6430 7898 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

    

 

 
 

 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately 

and delete all copies of it. Thank you.  

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you.  


